IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO: SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS
FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SUBJECT: SMG AGENDA OCTOBER 11, 2010-1:30 TO 3:00
D I AGENDA
I 5 min I. Introductions and Announcements-Cary
¢ Request for Proposal Announcement
I 5 min I1. Budget Management-Cary & Dwight
e Budget status and projections for 2011
e ADG6 Fee Schedule Effective 11/1/2010
D 10 min III. Data implementation-Dwight/Scott

e  Provider feedback on data form-missing categories?

e  Desirable reports and timelines (e.g. retention, engagement, IV drug use, primary
substance of abuse, etc). How do supervisors want to utilize the data that is
collected?

e Review data report pulled by Scott

D I 30 min

IV. CPC Overview-Sue Blayre/All

e Program expectations

D 40 min.

V. Clinical Redesign/New Authorization Caps-Providers, Cary & Scott

e  Provider reports on internal planning processes and outcomes related to new ASAM
LOC Packages-Review and discuss LOC Packages Handout

e Update on agency implementation plan for ISSR

e Schedule one hour site visits to agency staff meetings for end of October to discuss
pending system changes

e Nicotine Dependence Treatment-What are agency’s doing?

VI. Agenda items for next meeting
e  Medical homes for clients engaged in CD services
¢ Developing ambulatory detoxification capacity for benzodiazepines

e Ideas for quality improvement initiatives that are data driven

I= Information D= Discussion
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